Quicken Loans Incorporated v. Epic Media Group, Incorporated et al Doc. 1 Att. 4

EXHIBIT 2

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/michigan/miedce/2:2011cv11567/257807/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/michigan/miedce/2:2011cv11567/257807/1/4.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

Case 3:08-cv-04970-MMC  Document 19  Filed 07/07/2008 Page 1 of 20

}J%asnce tP Riff (State Bar No. 104826) —_—
¥ teptoe.com

Lynn R. Levitan (State Bar No. 176737) CHERK, U8, DISTRICT COURT
levitan@steptoe.com
STEPTOE JOHNSON LLP JUL - 7 2008
o Vet St e A

0s Angeles, California

TC]C hone: 213 439_9400 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
Facamile: (1374395509 2 DERUTY

Attorneys for Plaintiff
HYPERTOUCH TMC.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

HYPERTOUCH, INC., a California

corporation, Case No. CV-08-03739 (GHK)
- (PIW)
Plaintiff, v
FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
Vvs. FOR DAMAGES AND

INJUNCTIVE RELIEF — Violation
AZOOGLE.COM INC., a Delaware of California Business &

20 oration d/b/a EPIC Professions Code §§ 17529.5 and

ERTISING, INC., 17200 et seq., trespass to chattels
AZOOGLEADS USA.INC. a

Delaware corporation d/b/a EPIC DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
fDAVII\%IS{TISﬁEJG, I&\IC.; QUICKEN

0 INC,, a 1ch1§an
corporation, SUBSCRIBERBASE,
INC., a South Carolina coroporatlon
d/b/a ADDRIVE.COM, C

FREE SLIDE, INC. AND
SUBSCRIBERBASE HOLDINGS,
INC., and DOES 6-10,

Defendants.

Plaintiff Hypertouch, Inc. (“Hypertouch™) brings this action seeking damages and
injunctfive relief against Azoogle.com, Inc. d/b/a Epic Advertising, Inc., AzoogleAds USA,
Inc. d/b/a Epic Advertising, Inc. (collectively “Azoogle”), Quicken Loans, Inc., (“Quicken
Loans”), SubscriberBASE, Inc. d/b/a AdDrive.com, Consumer Research Corporation, Inc.,
Free Slide, Inc. and SubscriberBASE Holdings, Inc. (collectively, “SubscriberBASE”), and
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Does 1-10 for violation of California Business & Professions Code §§ 17529.5 and 17200 e
seq., and trespass to chattels, and alleges as follows:

1. Hypertouch is a California-based Internet Service Provider, or “ISP.”

2. Asan ISP, Hypertouch receives and delivers thousands of e-mails each day to
its individual and business subscribers, as well as offering a vériety of other services,
including the hosting of websites.

3. Hypertouch is an electronic mail service provider, which is an intermediary in
sending and receiving electronic mail and provides to end users of this electronic mail
service the ability to send or receive electronic mail.

4, Hypertouch® is a registered federal trademark (#2328650 and #2367595) for
computer services, first used in commerce in 1998,

5. Hypertouch owns and operates mail servers, web servers, and DNS (Domain
Name Service) servers that are connected to and accessed over the Internet.

6. In addition to legitimate e-mail, Hypertouch’s mail servers receive, each day,
thousands of unwanted and unsolicited commercial e-mails. Such unsolicited commercial
e-mail is known by various names, including “UCE” or “spam” and accounts for over 95%
of messages sent to Hypertouch’s mail servers.

7. Congress, in the Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and
Marketing Act of 2003 (the “CAN-SPAM” Act), moved to regulate unsolicited commercial
e-mail. While Congress legalized spam, it demanded transparency and accountability: thus,
federal law and the laws of 34 States, prohibit spam that contains false or misleading
information.

8. In CAN-SPAM, Congress made comprehensive legislative findings on the
burdens posed by spam (15 U.S.C. § 7701(a)):

a. “The convenience and efficiency of electronic mail are threatened by the
extremely rapid growth in the volume of unsolicited commercial
electronic mail. Unsolicited commercial electronic mail is currently

estimated to account for over half of all electronic mail traffic, up from
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an estimated 7 percent in 2001, and the volume continues to rise. Most
of these messages are fraudulent or deceptive in one or more respects.”

b.  “The receipt of unsolicited commercial electronic mail may result in
costs to recipients who cannot refuse to accept such mail and who incur
costs for the storage of such mail, or for the time spent accessing,
reviewing, and discarding such mail, or for both.”

C. “The receipt of a large number of unwanted messages also decreases the
convenience of electronic mail and creates a risk that wanted electronic
mail messages, both commercial and noncommercial, will be lost,
overlooked, or discarded amidst the larger volume of unwanted
messages, thus reducing the reliability and usefulness of electronic mail
to the recipient.”

d. “The growth in unsolicited commercial electronic mail 1mposes
significant monetary costs on providers of Internet access services,
businesses, and educational and nonprofit institutions that carry and
receive such mail, as there is a finite volume of mail that such providers,
businesses, and institutions can handle without further investment in
infrastructure.”

e. “Many senders of unsolicited commercial electronic mail purposefully
disguise the source of such mail.”

f. “Many senders of unsolicited commercial electronic mail purposefully
include misleading information in the messages’ subject lines in order to
induce the recipients to view the messages.”

9. Likewise, the California Legislature in enacting that state’s anti-spam law,
California Business & Professions Code §§ 17529 et seq., found that (§ 17529(a)-(m)):
a. “Roughly 40 percent of all e-mail traffic in the United States js

comprised of unsolicited commercial e-mail advertisements (bereafter
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spam) and industry experts predict that by the end of 2003 half of all e-
mail traffic will be comprised of spam.”

b.  “The increase in spam is not only an annoyance but is also an increasing
drain on corporate budgets and possibly a threat to the continued
usefulness of the most successful tool of the computer age.”

c. “Complaints from irate business and home-computer users regarding
spam have skyrocketed, and polls have reported that 74 percent of
respondents favor making mass spamming illegal and only 12 percent
are opposed, and that 80 percent of respondents consider spam very
annoying.”

d. “According to Ferris Research Inc., a San Francisco consulting group,
spam will cost United States organizations more than ten billion dollars
($10,000,000,000) this year, including lost productivity and the
additional equipment, software, and manpower needed to combat the
problem. California is 12 percent of the United States population with
an emphasis on technology business, and it is therefore estimated that
spam costs California organizations well over 1.2 billion dollars
($1,200,000,000).”

e. “Like junk faxes, spam imposes a cost on users, using up valuable
storage space in e-mail inboxes, as well as costly computer band width,
and on networks and the computer servers that power them, and
discourages people from using e-mail.”

f. “Spam filters have not proven effective.”

g “Like traditional paper ‘“junk” mail, spam can be annoying and waste
time, but it also causes many additional problems because it is easy and

inexpensive to create, but difficult and costly to eliminate.”
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h. “The “cost shifting” from deceptive spammers to Internet business and e-
mail users has been likened to sending junk mail with postage due or
making telemarketing calls to someone’s pay-per-minute cellular phone.”

1. “Many spammers have become so adept at masking their tracks that they
are rarely found, and are so techno]dgically sophisticated that they can
adjust their systems to counter special filters and other barriers against
spam and can even electronically commandeer unprotected computers,
turning them into spam-launching weapons of mass production.”

j- “There is a need to regulate the advertisers who use spam, as well as the
actual spammers, because the actual spammers can be difficult to track
down due to some return addresses that show up on the display as
“unknown” and many others being obvious fakes and they are often
located offshore.”

k. “The true beneficiaries of spam are the advertisers who benefit from the
marketing derived from the advertisements.”

1. “In addition, spam is responsible for virus proliferation that can cause
tremendous damage both to individual computers and to business
systems.”

m.  “Because of the above problems, it is necessary that spam be prohibited .

10.  In an April 2003 report entitled, False Claims in Spam, “the Federal Trade
Commission (FTC) found that 66 percent of all spam contains some kind of false,
fraudulent, or misleading information, either in the e-mail’s routing information, its subject
line, or the body of its message.” S. Rep. No. 108-102 (“CAN-SPAM Act of 2003”), at 2.
The FTC found that “one-third of all spam contains a fraudulent return e-mail address that is
included in the routing information (known as the ‘header’) of the e-mail message.” Id. at 3.
In the Senate Report, Congress also found that falsified headers “not only trick ISP’s

increasingly sophisticated filters,” but “lure consumers into mistakenly opening messages

5

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

Case 3:08-cv-04970-MMC  Document 19  Filed 07/07/2008 Page 6 of 20

from what appears to be people they know.” Id. In addition, Congress found that senders
use false or misleading subject lines to “trick the recipient into thinking that the e-mail
sender has a personal or business relationship with the recipient.” Id. at 4.

PARTIES AND JURISDICTION

11.  Plaintiff Hypertoﬁch 1s a California corpbration, with its principal place of

business in Menlo Park, California. Hypertouch is developing next generation haptic
peripherals. None of Hypertouch’s peripherals that are in development have been released
to market and so are currently protected trade secrets. Hypertouch also provides Internet
services and consulting.

12. On information and belief, Defendant Azoogle.com, Inc. doing business as
Epic Advertising, Inc., is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in New
York, NY. Hypertouch is further informed and believes that Defendant Azoogle.com, Inc.
conducts business in, and under the laws of, the State of California.

13.  On information and belief, Defendant AzoogleAds USA, Inc., doing business
as Epic Advertising, Inc., is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in
New York, NY. Hypertouch is further informed and believes that Defendant AzoogleAds
USA, Inc. conducts business in, and under the laws of, the State of California. Defendant
AzoogleAds USA, Inc. is a subsidiary of Azoogle.com, Inc.

14. On information and belief, Defendant Quicken Loans is a Michigan
corporation with its principal place of business in Livonia, MI. Hypertouch is further
informed and believes that Defendant Quicken Loans conducts business in, and under the
laws of, the State of California.

15.  On information and belief, former Does 1-5, Defendant SubscriberBASE, Inc.,
doing business as AdDrive.com, Consumer Research Corporation, Inc., Free Slide, Inc. and
SubscriberBASE Holdings, Inc. (collectively, “SubscriberBASE), are South Carolina
corporations with their principal place of business in Columbia, South Carolina.
Hypertouch is further informed and believes that Defendant SubscriberBASE conducts

business in, and under the laws of, the State of California,
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16.  Does 6-10 are persons to be identified. Plaintiffis unaware of the true names
and capacities of these defendants and therefore sues by such fictitious names. Plaintiff will
amend this complaint to allege their true names and capacities once ascertained.
Hypertouch is informed and believes and therefore alleges that each of the fictitiously-
named defendants is respon31ble in some manner for the occurrences herein alleged, and
that Hypertouch’s injuries as herein alleged were proximately caused by such defendants.
These fictitiously-named defendants, along with Azoogle, Quicken Loans and
SubscriberBASE are herein referred to collectively as “Defendants.”

17.  Plaintiff is informed and believes that Defendants conspired to commit the acts
described herein, or alternatively, aided and abetted others in the performance of the
wrongful acts hereinafter alleged. All Defendants (including Does 6-10) agreed to,
authorized, participated in, acquiesced to, consented to and/or were the agents of another
defendant in the acts alleged, and initiated, conspired, assisted, participated in, or otherwise
encouraged the conduct alleged in furtherance of one or more conspiracies to send,
advertise in and/or initiate the e-mails. The transmissions of the e-mails identified herein
were actions that each of the Defendants authorized, controlled, directed, or had the ability
to authorize, control or direct, and were actions for which each of the Defendants is liable.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

18.  Hypertouch is an “electronic mail service provider” as defined in California

Business & Professions Code § 17 529.1(h). Hypertouch provides and enables access to the
Internet for multiple users.

19.  Hypertouch owns and operates interactive computer services that enable its
customers to, among other things, access the Internet, access Hypertouch-hosted Internet
services and exchange e-mail. Hypertouch owns and maintains computers and other
equipment, including specialized computers or “servers” that process e-mail messages and
otherwise support its e-mail services. Hypertouch maintains the e-mail-related equipment in

the County of San Mateo, California.
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20.  Each of Hypertouch’s servers provides one or more services that enable users
to access content over the Internet. Hypertouch’s clients could not access their e-mail
without Hypertouch’s services. No user anywhere on the Internet can send e-mail to
Hypertouch’s clients nor view the web pages of Hypertouch’s clients without accessing the
servers provided by Hyperfouch and using the services those servers provide.

21.  All e-mail messages relevant to this litigation were sent to e-mail addresses
ordinarily accessed from computers located in this state.

22.  Spamis by far Hypertouch’s biggest customer service issue. Hypertouch has
suffered injury and lost money from its high spam load that includes the Defendants’ spam.
This harm and cost includes, for example:

a. Decreased mail server and DNS server responsiveness;

b.  Multiple mail server and DNS server crashes;

c. Mail server hardware and software replacements and upgrades to handle
the increased e-mail load;

d. Increased network bandwidth utilization;

e. Supplemental server, software and business broadband line purchases to
handle the increased e-mail load;

f. Delays in delivery of email from Hypertouch’s servers and/or its clients
to other systems. .

23.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants and/or their agents transmit and have
caused the transmission of commercial e-mail advertisements by bulk e-mail senders
(“spammers”) from California and to e-mail addresses in California and other states.

24, Oninformation and belief, Defendants and/or their agents also arrange and
have arranged with other companies to have commercial e-mail advertisements from
California and to e-mail addresses in California and other states.

25.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants and/or their agents advertised in, sent,

directed, assisted, encouraged, conspired in, procured, initiated, participated in and/or
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facilitated the sending of tens or hundreds of thousands of e-mails to e-mail addresses both
in California and other states advertising various goods and services.

26.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants and/or their agents pay and have paid
others based on the number of people who “clicked-through” the links in those commercial
e-mail advertisements and thereby were directed to Defendants’ or a third-party advertiser’s
website and/or the number of people who made a purchase, participated in an “incentive”
program, submitted a mortgage lead or otherwise become a customer of the products or
services offered.

27.  On information and belief, Defendants and/or their agents track and have
tracked the results of the transmissions and all related sales and services, in part so that the
bulk e-mailer whose e-mail lured the recipient to click through to the advertiser site could
be paid accordingly. This tracking generated records that 1dentify the participants in these
activities, and the related times, dates, quantities and payment amounts.

28.  On information and belief, Defendants and/or their agents advertised in
commercial e-mail advertisements sent via intermediary and/or third-party computers and
networks that were located in California to e-mail addresses both in California and other
states.

29.  On information and belief, Defendants and/or their agents advertised in and
sent commercial e-mail advertisements to Hypertouch in California, and such e-mails
continue to arrive to this day.

30.  On information and belief, Defendants and/or their agents agreed with and had
a meeting of the minds with each other and other third parties, including the Doe
defendants, to advertise in and send commercial e-mail advertisements received by
Hypertouch in California which contain or were accompanied by false or misleading
information.

31.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants and/or their agents acted to effectuate

their agreement, including by contracting with each other and other parties for the
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advertising in commercial e-mail advertisements received by Hypertouch in California
which contain or were accompanied by false or misleading information.

32. On information and belief, Quicken Loans and Azoogle contracted for the
sending of commercial e-mail advertisements.

33.  On information and belief, Quicken Loans and/or Azoogle contracted with
Does for the sending of commercial e-mail advertisements,

34.  Oninformation and belief, Defendants provided necessary assistance to the
spammers by paying them based on customer click-throughs.

35.  On information and belief, Defendants benefited from the customer responses
generated by the spam.

36.  On information and belief, Defendants were knowledgeable about the workings
of the internet marketing industry and the prevalent use of spam advertising in the industry.

37.  Defendants’ and/or their agents’ conduct proximately caused harm to Plaintiff,

38.  On information and belief, Defendants have engaged in unlawful, unfair or
fraudulent business acts or practices and unfair, deceptive, untrue or misleading advertising
and other acts prohibited by California law that proximately caused injury in fact and the
loss of money to Plaintiff,

39. Between April 15, 2004 and continuing to the present, Hypertouch received
over 380,000 e-mails attributable to Defendants. (Attached as Exhibits 1-11 are true and
correct sample copies of Defendants’ e-mail received by Plaintiff.)

40.  On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges Azoogle arranges and has arranged
with others to send spam to Plaintiff advertising its registered web properties, such as
SpicyMint, and on behalf of other advertisers.

41.  Oninformation and belief, Plaintiff alleges SubscriberBASE arranges and has
arranged with others to send spam to Plaintiff advertising its registered web properties, such

as HandbagTestPanel.com.
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42. On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges the SubscriberBASE entities are
interrelated and function together in various roles in connection with the sending of and
advertising in e-mails.

43.  On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges Quicken Loans arranges and has
arranged with others to send spam to Plaintiff advertising its mortgage loan business.

44.  On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges Quicken Loans arranges and has
arranged with Azoogle to send spam to Plaintiff by or through Azoogle and other Doe
Defendants.

45.  The e-mails received by Hypertouch contained or were accompanied by a third-
party’s domain name without the permission of the third party.

46.  The e-mails received by Hypertouch contained or were accompanied by
falsified, misrepresented and/or forged header information.

47.  The e-mails received by Hypertouch had subject lines designed to and which
would be likely to mislead a recipient regarding the contents or subject matter of the
message.

48.  On information and belief, Defendants and/or their agents also hired spammers
notorious for sending illegal spam to generate leads to which Defendants responded,
including by phone and e-mail. Generation of leads resulted in payments from Defendants
to ad networks and to spammers. Data contained in the e-mails allowed Defendants and/or
their agents to identify which ad networks and other collaborators in the spam e-mails were
responsible for generating the leads.

49.  On information and belief, Plaintiff received commercial e-mail advertisements
sent by Defendants and/or their agents containing fraudulent, false, misrepresented and/or
forged header information. This includes, for example, that the e-mail arrived at the
Hypertouch servers containing or accompanied by false information concerning the
identities of the computers sending the e-mails.

50.  When an e-mail arrives, the transmitting computer sends a “HELO,” which is a

parameter typically showing the sending computer’s name and/or IP address. This HELO
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identifies the transmitting computer to the recipient computer in order to indicate where the
e-mail originated and/or was transmitted from.

51.  Withregard to the e-mails at issue, the identities of the transmitting computers
given in the HELO were falsified and did not match the IP addresses of the transrmttmg
computers. In other words, on information and belief, Defendants and/or their agents
falsified the identities of the transmitting computers by providing a HELO identifier that did
not match the actual IP address of the transmitting computer. This is done to prevent or
impair the identification of the actual sender of the spam and/or prevent or impair the
identification of the e-mail as unwanted spam.

52.  Many of thesé e-mails are readily recognizable as belonging to Defendants
because the content in the e-mails advertises Azoogle-owned brands, such as
“ExtendedWarrantySavings.com” or “LowRateAdvisors.com”; because clicking on the link
in the e-mail leads to an Azoogle site, such as qckjmp.com/azjmp.com; because clicking on
the link in the e-mail leads to an SubscriberBASE site, such as HandbagTestPanel.com;
because the content in the e-mails advertises Quicken Loans-owned mortgages such as
“SmartChoice loan from Quicken Loans”; and/or because filing out a mortgage request form|
results in Azoogle or one of its agents or Doe Defendants directing the lead to Quicken
Loans which then contacts the lead via e-mail and/or telephone.

53.  For example in Exhibit 1, the sender used a computer at IP address
222.132.172.2, but that machine identified itself as “69.33.227.200,” which was actually
Hypertouch’s own mail server IP address. By using this blatantly false information the
senders of the mortgage spam made it appear as if Plaintiff was sending the e-mail.
Furthermore, the sender of the mortgage spam falsely claims to be “From:” Barksdale US
Air Force base in Louisiana, and to be sending the e-mail via a Cornell University mail
server, while using an IP address attributable in public records to a Chinese entity.

54.  The multiple false elements Defendants used or condoned in Exhibit 1 in order

to generate leads for which Defendants paid spammers were designed to deceive the
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recipient and mask the identity of the sender of the e-mails and to make it impossible to find
or contact the sender.

55.  On information and belief, Plaintiff alleges that Azoogle and/or other Doe
Defendants orchestrated the e-mail in Exhibit 1, among others at issue in this case, on behalf

of Quicken Loans. The spam advertised a mortgage inquiry webpage of www .b3mort.net.

56.  On information and belief, test mortgage leads submitted to these websites
resulted in responses by Quicken Loans.

57.  Mortgage spam is typically difficult to trace because it uses “throw-away”
domain names, such as falsely-registered domain names. Test mortgage leads are generated
from these e-mails accompanied by falsely-registered domain names. Thereafter, a
mortgage company responds after the lead has been submitted.

58.  Defendant Quicken Loans responded to twenty-two different test leads
submitted by Hypertouch and other third parties to links advertised by spam e-mail
messages recetved by the Hypertouch’s mail servers. For example, Plaintiff received a
response e-mail from Quicken Loans with the subject line of “Subject: QuickenLoans has
received your Inquiry |” In the e-mail, Quicken Loans cited “MortgageRates4Less” as the
source of the loan request. Hypertouch is informed and believes that, at least seven months
prior to this contact, Quicken Loans was aware that MortgageRates4Less was generating
leads through illegal spam.

59.  In another example, in Exhibit 2, Hypertouch’s mail server received a rejected
(“bounced”) spam from another ISP. In that e-mail advertising mortgages, the spammer
forged a hypertouch.com email address in the “From:” line. This false 1dentification was
designed to deceive the recipient and mask the identity of the sender of the e-mails and to
make it impossible to find or contact the sender. The false From: line is also designed to
direct a bounce back not to the actual sender of the advertisement, but to an innocent third
party’s mail servers such as Hypertouch’s. The spam advertised a mortgage inquiry

webpage of www.b3mort.com.
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60.  Plaintiff alleges that Azoogle and/or other Doe Defendants orchestrated the e-
mail in Exhibit 2, among others at issue in this case, on behalf of Quicken Loans.

61.  On information and belief, test mortgage leads submitted to these websites
resulted in responses by Quicken Loans.

62.  In another example, in Exhibit 3, the sender used a computer at IP addreés
220.173.17.115, but that machine identified itself as 69.33.227.203,” which was actually
Hypertouch’s own mail server IP address. This false identification was designed to deceive
the recipient and mask the identity of the sender of the e-mails and to make it impossible to
find or contact the sender. The spam advertised a mortgage inquiry webpage of
www.wumort.net.

63.  In Exhibit 3 the Date: line is also false.

64.  Plaintiff alleges that Azoogle and/or other Doe Defendants orchestrated the e-

mail in Exhibit 3, among others at issue in this case, on behalf of Quicken Loans.

65.  On information and belief, test mortgage leads submitted to these websites
resulted in responses by Quicken Loans.

66. In another example, in Exhibit 4, the sender falsified multiple lines in the e-
mail’s header to make it appear the e-mail was sent “From:” someone named “Geneva” at
Plaintiff’s company Hypertouch. No such employee or subscriber exists and thus the e-mail
header is false.

67. Among the header lines in Exhibit 4 is a falsified line purporting to show
receipt of the e-mail by the mail2.hypertouch.com server which is false because that line
was created by the spammer before they sent the e-mail to make it appear that the e-mail
was already accepted into Plaintiff’s system by Plaintiff’s firewall or spam filter. The spam
advertised a mortgage inquiry webpage of formsfresh.com.

68.  Plaintiff alleges that Azoogle and/or other Doe Defendants orchestrated the e-
mail in Exhibit 4, among others at issue in this case, on behalf of Quicken Loans.

69.  On information and belief, test mortgage leads submitted to these websites

resulted in responses by Quicken Loans.
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70.  Test mortgage leads generated for the purpose of identifying those responsible
for the spam by Hypertouch and, on information and belief, other recipients who completed
the mortgage application at the link provided in the e-mails led to domains including

www.b3mort.com and www.wumort.net (Exhibits 1-4), resulted in a direct response by

phone and/or e-mail from Quicken Loans.

71.  For example, Plaintiff received an e-mail from Quicken Loans with the subject
line of “Subject: QuickenLoans has received your Inquiry |” In the e-mail, Quicken Loans
cited an entity called MortgageRates4less as the source of the loan request.

72.  Hypertouch is informed and believes that at least seven months prior to this
contact from Quicken Loans, Quicken Loans was aware that MortgageRates4less was
generating leads through illegal spam.

73.  Inanother example, Exhibit 5 shows an e-mail advertising a website owned by
Metareward. Clicking on the link in the e-mail caused the recipient to be directed to
Azoogle’s registered web property ackjmp.com, which then automatically redirects the
recipient on to Metarewards.

74.  The sender of the e-mail in Exhibit 5 used a computer at IP address
204.13.20.2, but that machine identified itself as “mailpool.jriad.info,” which the Spammer’s
own DNS server confirmed is a domain name having a different IP address. This false
identification was designed to deceive the recipient and mask the identity of the sender of
the e-mails and to make it more difficult, if not impossible, to find or contact the sender.

75.  The domain name jriad.info used by the sender identified in paragraph 69 was
fraudulently registered using false and misleading owner information. This e-mail was sent
by the “Ralsky spam gang,” located in West Bloomfield, MI, based on information revealed
in discovery submitted by Azoogle to the court in another spam case this year in Santa Clara
county, 2-07-SC-004388.

76. At the time, Alan Ralsky was widely acknowledged as the most notorious
spammer in the world, for years ranked in the number one position of the Spamhaus

Project’s “Registry of Known Spam Operations.” The members of the Ralsky spam gang
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were indicted by the Department of Justice on January 3, 2008. Statement of the
Department of Justice, Alan Ralsky, Ten Others, Indicted in International lllegal Spamming
and Stock Fraud Scheme, available at

http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/cybercrime/ralskyIndict.htm. The 41-count indictment for

“a wide-ranging international fraud scheme involving the illegal use of bulk commercial e-
mailing, or ‘spamming”” was announced in a statement from the Department of Justice
which stated: “The flood of illegal spam continues to wreak havoc on the online
marketplace and has become a global criminal enterprise. It clogs consumers’ e-mail boxes
with scams and unwanted messages and imposes significant costs on our society. This
indictment reflects the commitment of the Department of Justice to prosecuting these
spamming organizations wherever they may operate.”

77.  On information and belief, the notorious behavior of the Ralsky gang was well
known over the last five years to companies involved in the e-mail marketing field.

78.  In another example, in Exhibit 6, the sender used computers at IP address
72.11.147.58, which identified itself fraudulently and falsely as “endogenter.com,” which is
itself a falsely-registered domain name.

79.  The e-mail in Exhibit 6 fraudulently advertises ringtones at “No Charge” using
images hosted on Azoogle’s registered website at http://i.1100i.com/.

80. On November 7, 2007, the Attorney General of Florida announced a settlement
with Azoogle for a $1,000,000 fine stemming from an investigation into the marketing of
ringtones and other cell phone products, on information and belief, similar to the advertising
in the e-mail in Exhibit 6. “Investigators determined that consumers, usually children or
teenagers who were responding to ‘free’ cell phone ringtone offers, were often enrolled into
subscription plans without their knowledge or consent.” See
http://myfloridalegal.con/_ 852562220065EE67.nsf/0/86244EECC0O7CD59C8525738C00
SDCDDF?Open&Highlight=0,azoogleads.
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81.  Inanother example, in Exhibit 7, the sender used computers at IP address
72.11.146.11 and that computer fraudulently and falsely identified itself as “cgwcorps.com,”
which was a falsely-registered domain name.

82.  The e-mail in Exhibit 7 shows Azoogle advertising its web property SpicyMint,
using images hosted on Azoogle’s website at http://1.1100i.com/.

83.  In Exhibit 8, on information and belief, the sender fraudulently and falsely used
the domain “rit.edu” in the “From:” line in the e-mail’s header.

84.  This false identification in Exhibit 8 was designed to deceive the recipient and
mask the identity of the sender of the e-mails and to make it impossible to find or contact
the sender.

85.  The e-mail in Exhibit 8 advertised a mortgage inquiry webpage of
hreeonefiverose.com which generated leads Which, on information and belief, Quicken
responded to.

86. In Exhibit 9, the sender used computers at IP address 72.11.144. 10, and that
computer frandulently and falsely identified itself as “gnbconnect.com,” which was a
falsely-registered domain name.

87.  The e-mail in Exhibit 9 advertises Defendant Azoogle’s web property
LowRateAdvisors.

88.  OnMay 5, 2008 Defendant Quicken Loans filed suit against Defendant
Azoogle.com, Inc and AzoogleAds.com Inc. for breach of Warranty, Breach of Contract and
Breach of Indemnity in connection with a previous anti-spam lawsuit by another ISP. Inits
complaint, Defendant Quicken Loans included a copy of its contract with AzoogleAds.com,
Inc. specifying Azoogle’s LowRateAdvisors website, among other Azoogle properties (See
Exhibit 13).

89. The e-mail in Exhibit 9 advertising LowRateAdvisors uses images hosted on
Azoogle’s website at
http://i.1100i.com/2116/Nov2005/mailers/2/images/720x300 677 1. gif. In this e-mail, the

path name indicates that per Quicken Loan’s contract, Azoogle is purposely advertising its
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property via electronic mail (i.e., “/Nov2005/mailers/”). In other words, this advertisement
was specifically created to be part of an electronic message mailing campaign.

90.  Exhibit 10 contains a fraudulent, false and misleading “Free” From and Subject
line: i.e., “From: Handbag on us” and “Subject: -Get a free Handbag- choose from top
designers!” |

91.  Oninformation and belief, the “free” Handbags from HandBagTestPanel.com
requires minimum purchases of over $3,500.

92.  The click-through link in the spam in Exhibit 10 advertising the “free”
handbags goes to Azoogle’s registered website http://x.azimp.com which then automatically

redirects to HandBagTestPanel.com.

93.  The owner of HandBagTestPanel.com, SubscriberBASE, recently settled with
the Washington State Attorney General over allegations of “deceptive practices in
marketing its online promotions.”

94.  In addition, the sending domain name was falsely registered via
WhoisGuard.com, whose terms prohibit its domains from being used in spam, for the
purposes of concealing the true identity of the sender.

95.  In Exhibit 11, the e-mail specifically advertises Quicken Loans as illustrated by
the subject line of the e-mail which advertises “Only $688/Month for $150,000!
SmartChoice loan from Quicken Loans.”

96.  The Quicken Loans advertisement in Exhibit 11 used false third-party domain
names in the header.

97.  The domain used in the body of the e-mail in Exhibit 11 is narzmort.com which
is listed with Spamhaus as belonging to Leo Kuvayev, “a spin-off or occasional partner with
Alan Ralsky.”

98.  Upon information and belief, the 2005 websites used in Exhibits 1,2,and 3
were all owned by Alex Polyakov. Defendant Quicken Loans responded to test leads

submitted for this spam run.
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99.  According to Spamhaus, “This spam operation [run by Polyakov] is large and
uses only hijacked-virus-infected-PC botnets to spam out of. Due to the number of fresh
machines they have access too, they are probably one of the larger virus/trojan creators and
spreaders.” This statement is consistent with Hypertouch’s observations of the Quicken
Loans mortgage spam its servers have received.

100.  Upon information and belief, the 2006 websites used in Exhibit 4 are also
owned by Alex Polyakov. Defendant Quicken Loans responded to test leads submitted for
this spam run.

101.  Upon information and belief, the 2007 websites used for example in Exhibit 8
are also owned by Alex Polyakov. Defendant Quicken Loans responded to test leads
submitted for this spam run.

102.  Upon information and belief, Defendant Quicken Loans has used Alex
Polyakov for at least three years, despite numerous complaints to Quicken Loans regarding
their spam.

103. More than 40,000 of the e-mails at issue in this case used fraudulent and false
“From:” lines purporting to be from Hypertouch e-mail addresses.

104. By Defendants and/or Defendants’ spammers sending fraudulent and false,
misleading, harmful and vexatious e-mail advertising, including especially e-mail
purporting to come from Plaintiff — such as email purporting to come from Plaintiff’s mail
server (19 53, 62) or spoofed to come from “@hypertouch.com.” Defendants have harmed
Plaintiff’s business good will by causing false and fraudulent e-mails that appear to come
from it — making Hypertouch appear to be a spammer. In addition, by using
hypertouch.com addresses associated with spam, Defendants have, on information and
belief, impaired Hypertouch from delivering out-bound email to other ISPs. In other words,
other ISPs flag this e-mail as spam and can block such e-mails sent by Hypertouch’s
customers, including personal and work related e-mail.

105. Plaintiff received commercial e-mail advertisements sent by Defendants and/or

their agents containing fraudulent, false, misrepresented and/or forged header information in|
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that the e-mails contained one or more fictitious, false and/or misleading names in the
“From:” lines of the message headers. Defendants and/or their agents attempted to mislead
recipients by using different fictitious people’s names in the “From:” lines of the message
headers. For example, on April 16, 2005, the Defendants and/or their agents sent over 100
messages each with a From: line using a different quoted name consisting of 6-11 random
characters such as “moreomega.”

106. Plaintiff received commercial e-mail advertisements sent by Defendants and/or
their agents containing fraudulent, false, misrepresented and/or forged header information i
that the senders used false domain names in the sender addresses. Different e-mails sent
with different domain names were desi gned by Defendants and/or their agents to mislead
the recipients of the messages, mask the identity of the true sender of the e-mail, and to
deceive recipients and spam filters into ot blocking the messages. (See Exhibits 1-1 1).

107.  The Federal Trade Commission in its December 2005 report to Congress,
identified sending e-mails with many domain names and IP addresses as a deceptive means
of avoiding ISPs’ spam filters. See Effectiveness and Enforcement of the CAN-SPAM Act: A
Federal Trade Commission Report to Congress, at A-3 & n.74 (December 2005). By using
multiple domain names and IP addresses, Defendants were able to disguise the actual source
of the e-mail, and to trick ISPs by “spreading out” the total volume of e-mail, thus reducing
the volume sent from each domain name and IP address, and thus preventing spam filters
which react to large volumes of e-mail from a single source.

108. Plaintiff received commercial e-mail advertisements sent by Defendants and/or
their agents containing fraudulent, false, misrepresented and/or forged header information in)
that the e-mails included domain names which were registered to false, non-existent entities,
as well as entities using false addresses and/or false telephone numbers. For example one
particular spammer of the Defendants employed over three thousand different domain
names using fake names, addresses and/or proxy services in the registration record (the

“Whois data”) for those domains to conceal the identity of the owner.
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109. Plaintiff received commercial e-mail advertisements sent by Defendants and/or
their agents containing a reply address that was not and/or could not be functional because
the return address was connected with an invalid domain name or non-working account.
(See, e.g., Exhibit 1.)

110. On information and belief, Plaintiff received commercial e—inail advertisements
sent by Defendant Azoogle, SubscriberBASE and/or its agents which intentionally
misrepresented, deceived, or concealed a material fact known to Azoogle and/or its agents
with the intention of depriving a person of property or legal rights or otherwise causing
mnjury.

111. On information and belief, Azoogle, SubscriberBASE and/or their agents sent
e-mails containing fraudulent and intentionally deceptive information in the subject lines
including, for example, stating that the e-mail recipient had won a “Free” gift such as a
“Complementary Plasma TV” or “-Get a free Handbag- choose from top designers!”
although in order potentially to receive any “free” item, the unknowing recipient had to sign
up for multiple sponsoring offers, and incur costs and obligations. See Exhibits 5,10. The
subject lines were fraudulent and intentionally deceptive, and were desi gned, supplied,
approved or condoned by Azoogle, SubscriberBASE and/or its agents to deceive or attempt
to deceive the end recipient in order to cause the person to open the e-mail and undertake
obligations or pay money in order to receive items specifically advertised as “free,” a “gift”
or “complimentary.” The subject lines were fraudulent and intentionally deceptive, and
were designed, supplied, approved or condoned by Azoogle, SubscriberBASE and/or its
agents to cause the person to open the e-mail and undertake obligations or pay money in
order to receive a benefit, but the benefit was different than the one advertised to induce the
person.

112. On information and belief, Defendants and/or their agents sent e-mails with
subject lines that were also false because they contained characteristics that were designed
to deceive and evade receiving ISP’s spam filters and those of recipients. For example,

subject lines included deliberate misspellings, e.g. “Low mortagge ratee approvall” in order
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to deceive the end recipient, the receiving ISP and/or their spam filters, and were likely to
mislead a recipient.

113, E-mail with purposeful misspelling such as in § 111 is sent as such for only one
purpose and that is to evade and deceive ISP and personal filters which key on certain
words in order to prevent unwanted e-mail — such as mortgage e-mail — from getting
through.

114.  Although the federal CAN-SPAM Act requires all commercial e-mail to have
an opt-out mechanism, neither it, nor California law, make it a requirement for end users to
opt-out. To the contrary, major ISPs such as Microsoft, Earthlink, AT&T, Yahoo, Comcast,
Verizon, Charter, NetZero, and Qwest, warn against attempting to “opt out” of spam
because providing one’s e-mail address to spammers often subjects the recipient to more e-
mail. (See Exhibit 12.) Indeed, for example, some of the spam attributable to Ralsky
(Exhibit 5) was sent to e-mail addresses submitted to the opt-out links of other spam.
Hypertouch also warns its own users against attempting to “opt out” of spam they had not
requested 1n the first place.

115.  Attempting to use Azoogle’s own opt-out mechanism directly to request that it
cease sending e-mail was ineffective and in fact subjected Plaintiff to new, additional spam
as Plaintiff’s e-mail address was given to other spammers. A unique e-mail address was
submitted to Azoogle’s opt-out mechanism. In just over two months, more than 1,000 new
spam were sent to that email address — an address never before nor since used anywhere
else.

116. These e-mails have harmed and continue to harm Hypertouch by interfering
with Hypertouch’s business operations, requiring the application of time, money and
technological resources to handle the spam. Among the adverse affects to Hypertouch that
high spam loads have caused are decreased server responsé and crashes, higher bandwidth
utilization, forced upgrades of expensive hardware and software, frustration of subscribers,
loss of business good will, delay of email delivery and loss of staff time. To the extent

Defendants’ thousands of e-mails consume disk space, create multiple files per email in disk
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structure, drain the processing power of Hypertouch’s computer equipment, and stress
Hypertouch’s network infrastructure, those resources are not available to serve subscribers
or perform other tasks. Spam is Hypertouch’s subscribers’ number one complaint.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR VIOLATION OF
CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE § 17529.5
(Against All Defendants)
117. Plantiff hereby repeats and re-alleges paragraphs 1 through 116 set forth above
as if fully set forth herein.

118.  Under California Business & Professions Code § 17529.5(a), it is “unlawful for
any person or entity to advertise in a commercial e-mail advertisement either sent from
California or sent to a California electronic mail address” where that e-mail advertisement
“contains or is accompanied by a third-party’s domain name without the permission of the
third party,” “contains or is accompanied by falsified, misrepresented, or forged header
information,” or “has a subject line that a person knows would be likely to mislead a
recipient, acting reasonably under the circumstances, about a material fact regarding the
contents or subject matter of the message.”

119. Defendants and/or their agents sent and advertised in commercial e-mail
advertisements sent from California and received by Hypertouch in California at e-mail
addresses normally accessed from computers in the state.

120. Between at least April 15, 2004 and the present, inclusive, Defendants and/or
their agents advertised in, sent or caused to be sent at least 380,000 false and/or deceptive
commercial e-mail advertisements to Plaintiff’s servers in violation of California Business
& Professions Code § 17529.5(a)(1), (2) and/or (3).

121. E-mail advertisements for or received from Defendants and/or their agents
contained or were accompanied by the fraudulent and false use of a third-party’s domain
name without the permission of the third party and violate, for the reasons stated herein,
California Business & Professions Code § 17529.5(a)(1).

23
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122, E-mail advertisements for or received from Defendants and/or their agents
contained and/or were accompanied by fraudulent, falsified, misrepresented, or forged
header information and violate, for the reasons stated herein, California Business &
Professions Code § 17529.5(a)(2).

123. E-mail advertisements for or received from Defendants and/or their agents |
contained subject lines that a person knows would be likely to mislead a recipient, acting
reasonably under the circumstances, about a material fact regarding the contents or subject
matter of the message. For the reasons stated herein, these e-mails violated California
Business & Professions Code § 17529.5(a)(3).

124. Defendants conspired with each other and with others to send the unlawful
commercial e-mail advertisements. Defendants agreed to send e-mail advertising and took
actions to effect that result including but not limited to developing the e-mails, distributing
for use in the e-mails content and specifications, determining the recipients, paying others
for leads generated by the spam, contracting with each other to gain the benefit of the
advertising, and overseeing the use of Defendants’ registered properties and brands in
connection with the spam.

125. Each e-mail is a separate violation.

126. Because of Defendants’ repeated use of and contracting with spammers that
generated complaints and violation of their own policies and procedures by failure to
terminate known spammers, Defendants are liable for the full amount of statutory damages
permissible.

127. As a proximate result of the unlawful actions of Defendants and/or their agents,
Plaintiff suffered damages and is entitled to damages under California Business &
Professions Code § 17529.5(b)(1)(B) of $1,000 per e-mail, Hypertouch’s actual damages,

and its attorneys’ fees.
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION FOR VIOLATION OF
CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE §8§ 17200 et seq.
(Against All Defendants)

128. Plaintiff hereby repeats and re-alleges paragraphs 1 through 127 set forth above
as if fully set forth herein. h

129. Defendants have engaged in unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business acts or
practices and unfair, deceptive, untrue or misleading advertising and other acts prohibited
by California Business & Professions Code §§ 17200 et seq., California’s Unfair
Competition Law.

130. Defendants’ violation of California Business & Professions Code § 17529.5 is
also independently actionable as a violation of California’s Unfair Competition Law.

131. Hypertouch is forced to pay monthly for a second additional broadband
Internet connection in order to handle the increased spam load its servers are receiving,
including the Defendants’ spam, causing injury in fact and the loss of money, and as such
Plaintiff may seek injunctive relief under California Business & Professions Code § 17204.

132. Plaintiff is also entitled to restitution for the loss of business good will as a
result of e-mails sent or caused to be sent by Defendants which purport to come from
Plaintiff and which are false, misleading, fraudulent, harmful to others’ computers, and
vexatious.

133. Hypertouch asserts a claim against Defendants for injunctive relief and
restitution under the California Business & Professions Code §§ 17200 et seq.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
TRESPASS TO CHATTELS
(Against All Defendants)
134.  Hypertouch hereby repeats and re-alleges paragraphs 1 through 133 set forth

above as if fully set forth herein.

135. The computers, computer networks and computer services of Hypertouch are

its personal property.
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136. Defendants and/or their agents intentionally sent the e-mails and intentionally
caused or threatened to cause interference with and/or damage to Plaintiffs computer
system or its rights in that property.

137.  Defendants and/or their agents fraudulently perpetrated their actions by sending
e-mails with fraudulent and intentionally deceptive characteristics, which were designed,
supplied, approved or condoned by Defendants and/or their agents to deceive or attempt to
deceive the recipient in order to cause the person to open the e-mail and undertake
obligations or pay money for a “free”, “complimentary” or “gift” item, or to fraudulently
induce a recipient to purchase an item which was not the advertised item, or in order to
evade efforts filters designed to keep away the unwanted, unsolicited, and vexatious e-
mails.

138. As aresult of these actions, Hypertouch has been damaged in an amount to be

proven at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Hypertouch respectfully requests that this Court enter judgment

against Defendants, including damages awarded jointly and severally in an amount to be
proven but substantially in excess of this Court’s subject matter jurisdiction, exclusive of
interest and costs:

A.  Awarding Hypertouch damages, including statutory damages under California
Business & Professions Code § 17529.5(b)(1)(B) of $1,000 per e-mail and Hypertouch’s
actual damages;

B.  Awarding Hypertouch its attorneys’ fees and costs as provided under Californig
Business & Professions Code § 17529.5(b)(1)(C);

C.  Awarding Hypertouch restitution for loss of money and loss of business good
will as a result of Defendants’ violation of California Business & Professions Code §8
17200 et seq.;
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D.  Awarding Hypertouch damages for Defendants’ intentional trespass on
Hypertouch’s property;

E.  Damages for civil conspiracy for the unlawful sending of commercial e-mail
advertisements;

F.  Punitive damages against Defendant Azoogle and Defendant SubscriberBASE
under California Civil Code § 3294,

G.  Enjoining temporarily and permanently Defendants, their officers, agents,
representatives, servants, employees, attorneys, successors, assignees, and all others in
active concert or participation with Defendants, from advertising in, initiating, conspiring,
or assisting in the sending of false or misleading commercial e-mail to Plaintiff under
California Business & Professions Code §§ 17203, 17204 and the inherent equitable powers
of this court; and

H.  Awarding such other relief as this Court considers just and proper.

Dated: July 3, 2008
Respectfully submitted,

STEPTOE & JOHNSON LLP

By:

Lawsente P. Riff

L)f%n R. Levitan

STEPTOE & JOHNSON LLP
633 W. 5th St., Suite 700

Los AnlgjeleS CA 90071

Tel: (2 3)4359-9400

Fax: (213) 439-9599

Attorneys for Plaintiff HYPERTOUCH, INC.
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff Hypertouch demands a trial by jury.

STEPTOE & JOHNSON LLP

By

Lawrence P. Riff

L%an R. Levitan

STEPTOE & JOHNSON LLP
633 W. 5th St., Suite 700

Los M%eles CA 90071

Tel: (21 3) 439-9400

Fax: (213) 439-9599

Attorneys for Plaintiff HYPERTOUCH, INC.
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EXHIBIT 1
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Alfonso Copeland, 03:44 PM 10/24/2005, Extending Home Loans for the USA!

Retum-Path: <jgkugp@barksdale.al.mil>
Received: from [69.33.227.200)(HELO altmail.hasitcom)
by mail.reasonabledoubtcom (CommuniGate Pro SMTP 4.3.6)
with SMTP id 59666756 for [DELETED); Mon, 24 Oct 2005 17:44:46 -0700
Received: from [222.132.172.2] {(HELO 698.33.227.200)
by altmail hasit.com (Statker SMTP Server 1.8b3d14)
with SMTP id $.0035747958; Mon, 24 Oct 2005 17:44:45 -0700
Received: with ECARTIS {v1.0.0; gutenberg magnanimous-xis); Mon, 24 Oct 2005 22:40:32 -0300
Received: from postofiice6.mail.comeil.edu (minervapalate.comeil.edu [drab.1})
by oss.sgi.com (8.13.0/8.13.0) with ESMTP id jrepairmaniWZC0atom
for <jgkugp@barksdale.af.mil>; Tue, 25 Oct 2005 05:38:32 +0400
Message-iD: <ayslash9 jgkugp@barksdaleaf.mil>
Return-Path: <caveman-milord@nic.blew fi>
X-Envelope-To: <"Jhometipdiamailermimi/mhalistinput.sh™ (uid 0)
X-Orept: ricB822;zmailer-log
Date: Mon, 24 Oct 2005 19:44:32 -0600
Message-1D: <200301011.9jgkugp@barksdale.af.mil>
From: "Alfonso Copeland” <jgkugp@barksdale.af.mil>
To: [DELETED]
Subject Extending Home Loans for the USA

Hi,

1sentyou an email last week and need o confirm everything now.

Please read the info below and let me know if you have any questons.

We are accepling your morigage refinance application. ¥ you have poor credit,
itis ok. You can get a refinance loan for a rock-botiom payment.

Approval process will take one minute. Just visit the link below and

fill in the short form.

bitp:/fvww . b3mortnet
Best Regards,

Alfonso Copeland
Financial Officer

No more:

www b3mort.netbook.php
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Return-Path: <>
Received: from [69.33.227.203] (HELO mail.hasit.com)
by mail.reasonabledoubt.com (CommuniGate Pro SMTP 4.3.6)
with SMTP id 59758870 for [DELETED]; Tue, 25 Oct 2005 10:13:06 -0700
Received: from mail.theunixhostingpeople.com ({216.109.76.4] verified)
by mail.hasit.com (Stalker SMTP Server 1.8b5d14)
with SMTP id S.0017032595 for <[DELETED}>; Tue, 25 Oct 2005 10:13:05 -0700
Received: (gmail 5347 invoked for bounce); 25 Oct 2005 20:32:39 -0000
Date: 25 Oct 2005 20:32:33 -0000
From: MAILER-DARMON@mail.theunixhostingpeople.com
To: [DELETED]&hypertouch.com
Subject: failure notice
Message-Id: <S$.0017032596@mail.basit.com>

Hi. This is the gmail-send program at mail.theunixhostingpeople.com.
I'm afrxaid Y wasn't able to deliver your message to the following addresses.
This is a permanent erroxr; I've given up. Sorry it didn't work out.

<webmastereidsa-india.oxg>:
Sorry, no mailbox here by that name. vpopmail (#5.1.1)

--- Below this line is a copy of the message.

Return-Path: <[DELETED}@hypextouch.com>
Received: (gwail 5341 invoked from networkj; 25 Oct 2005 20:32:36 -0000
Received: from unknown (HELO 216.109.76.4) (61.250.99.225)

by mail.theunixhostingpecple.com with SMTP; 25 Oct 2005 20:32:36 -0000
Received: (from tomecat@localhost)

by 61.250.99.225 (8.12.8/8.12.8/Submit) id j6CHmOV312363
for webmaster@idsa-india.org; Tue, 25 Oct 2005 12:09:11 -0600

Message-ID: <044c194d.09560480216.109.76.4>
Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2005 12:09:11 -0600
From: "Cathleen Malone® < [DELETED]@hypertouch.com>
X-Mailer: MIME-tools 5.494 (Entity 5.747)
MIME-Version: 1.0
To: webmastex®@idsa-india.org
X-Spam-Scoye: (-2.121) BAYES 00
X-Scanned-By: MIMEDefang 2.52 on 61.250.99.225
X-Scanned~By: SpamAssassin 3.158278, File::Scan 0.27, Archive::Zip 1.04
X-Recipient: <webmaster@idsa-india.org>
Subject: Low mortagge ratee approvall
Content -Type: multipart/related;

boundary="----~s=---- AttPart_18627438==.0LA"

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.
-------------- AtctPart_18627438==.0LA
Content -Type: text/html; charset=1S0-8853-1
Content -Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Hello,

¥e tried contacting you avhile ago about your low intexest
acrtgage rate. You have been selected for our lovest rate

in years. ..

You could got over 9428.600 fcx oz little as $400 a monthl
Bad credit, Bankrupcy? Doesn’t matter, lov rates are fixed oo
haatter whatl

GET & FREE, D CONSULTATION QUOTE INW EINUTESI

est Regaxds.

LI awm . Do - ot N S e o4 f W W ee tmemb o wane ce e e

Page 12 of 21
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C C

From 727@777 Tue Oct 25 14:41:12 2005
Return-Path: <>
Received: from [69.33.227.203} (HELO mall.hasit.com)
by mail.reasonabledoubt.com (CommuniGate Pro SMTP 4.3.6)
with SMTP id 59758870 for [DELETED]; Tue, 25 Oct 2005 10:13:06 -0700
Received: from mail.theunixhostingpeople.com ({216.109.76.4] verified)
by mail. hasit.com (Stalker SMTP Server 1.8b8d14)
with SMTP id S.0017032595 for <[DELETED]>; Tue, 25 Oct 2005 10:13:05 -0700
Received: (gmail 5347 invoked for bounce); 25 Oct 2005 20:32:39 -0000
Date: 25 Oct 2005 20:32:39 -0000
From: MAILER-DAEMON@mail. theunixhostingpeople.com
To: [DELETED]}@hypertouch.com
Subject: failure notice
Message-ld: <$.0017032596 @mail.hasit.com>

Hi. This is the gmail-send program at mail.theunixhostingpeople.com.
'm afraid | wasn't able to deliver your message to the following addresses.
This is a permanent error; I've given up. Somry It didn't work out.

<webmaster@idsa-india.org>:
Sorry, no mailbox here by that name. vpopmail (#5.1.1)

— Below this line is a copy of the message.

Retumn-Path: <[DELETED]@hypertouch.com>
Received: {gmail 5341 invoked from network); 25 Oct 2005 20:32:36 -0000
Received: from unknown (HELO 216.109.76.4) (61.250.99.225)
by mail.theunixhostingpeople.com with SMTP; 25 Oct 2005 20:32:36 -0000
Received: {(from tomcat@localhost)
by 61.250.99.225 (8.12.8/8.12.8/Submit) Id J6CHMN0V312363
for webmaster@idsa-india.org; Tue, 25 Oct 2005 12:09:11 -0800
Message-iD: <044c194d.0956048@)216.109.76.4>
Date: Tue, 25 Oct 2005 12:09:11 -0600
From: "Cathleen Malene” <[DELETED])@hypertouch.com>
X-Mailer: MIME-tools 5.494 (Entity 5.747)
MIME-Version: 1.0
To: webmaster@idsa-india.org
X-Spam-Score: (-2.121) BAYES_00
X-Scanned-By: MIMEDefang 2.52 on 61.250.99.225
X-Scanned-By: SpamAssassin 3.158278, File::Scan 0.27, Archive::Zip 1.04
X-Recipient. <webmaster@idsa-india.org>
Subject: Low mortagge ratee approvall
Content-Type: multipart/related;
boundary=" AftPart_18827438==.OLA"

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.
AttPart_18827438==.0LA

Content-Type: text/html; charset=1S0-8859-1

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

<IDOCTYPE htm! PUBLIC *//W3C//DTD HTML 4.01 Transitional/EN">
<html>
<head>

<meta content="text/himl;charset=1S0-8859-1" hitp-equiv="Content-Type">
</head>
<body bgcolor="#ffffif" text="#000000">
<a href="hitp:/mww.b3mort.com"><img alt=""
src="cid:1.0.0.41.0.16953734005409.53744449@brook.msn.com.5"></a><br>
it's bernini on bluebush may truant not expound
or hitachi it aggressive a snakeroot or vincent
but woo it handymen some, excretion but dadaism
! people or twill Or maybe <a

href="http:/Mmww.b3mort.com™not</a><br>
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<br>
</body>
</htmi>

e AttPart_18827438==.0LA

Content-Type: image/gif;

name="clockwatcher.9.gif"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64

Content-ID: <1.0.0.41.0.16953734005409.53744449@brook.msn.com.5>
Content-Disposition: inline;

filename="clockwatcher.9.gif"

ROIGODIKSGHOALMAAP//IMzP+ZmfOmZv8zM/IBAAMzMIBzMzMy Z/5mZ/SmZmZimzGYzzDMz
MzMAZAAAACHSBAAAAAAALAAAAADMACAAAAT/EMOIq7046827/2AcimRpnmigrmzvnAsz3Rt
33iu732v/8CgcEgsGo/lpHLIbDGfOKh0Sq2CDo+slvs4ZL aP CthKLpvPEBPWuS5st e+ OfEGV
TOUTZyytv/gIE4eF OAWFYFEN2KYRMNIA2CkpOUIRIHXAdShomLAHSNKY 6ilgWmp2iEmoiZ
JHCNAKEUsqi1trdMaptisBOgpLHAUMPEXTmBiZxen7 2UE TPwsbTINVGXGBdmF le2VmMiM+C
sOLW5UfoO9Dp703u7/Dx8vP09fb3+Pn8+/z0/vBAAWOCSLCgwYMI02DKtgzGuglapOygMubC
okRhmCcESGFJz+q/ORBVPEAGYYHIUM GYKBZRGXIFQWKakDZouLEKGYImCSgubHXzS4WKB
aBCjHIQGUWoDaQqceK0JuS/aKi7gHabBeBebKJIICuGaZ2Y8Ws5LerWiGSAvsVmwRMyw6BWebt
bNESWbU+4hlpYscL20hgy7SIYimwWaNy4DI61 RirBpWibsXL 1gtfmU2DjuY W92yoPdmzUjB
Z98eFrSxaBWedMgnKmLVOBCuWU+gbZresagiVmeJIOKCZLjyBqblJWPqBGMrg6zhEpRuORY
D09astY992q8gtRCzHI5ECg7Mack8aBZ TXRCHvPa+3L1+1c8Z8AHIYeKAGksGuvzhOnOh3v83
ZY1CTnQg5VaabsgVOHRTUUHGYnp8I0aScBMS59816+HH]GBPWQYiBllodp1iB2Y2Hvzbegh

lolv Bl4jHIYQ3ISanZleiZSCM5q7pU3YosuanDigBBmmZgHNAEYoWSqVtheTgWZZaOE&FDw
tArJmbXbB+OVIxx9RRo3kYEweJINERaUCJvDnaB4gahYCckkWhuGKeMY/mmplFsBvWIAuhB
BieUvrX3Wp0OHajZoB1326Ut+NKrZXwVNOnfek24gqeSabmpKppZZHhdDpKam+sgnYqdlagYc
wolmpQZmi2ibeJpEk3r2HWZX S4wuyWaCecal 4N qiisMwuWJz/SWLXGqUzQTaqK6zdccl ¢
rKAFKuizzql.aqZ SsmgnisP1aN+WJYhbmxSniejiYmxi+Gim2WTzbyv8fXeZsX JFGTnVBHF
rLwlgiHgW43t0aNsBJIVy2iikzgY fY TAKOBgsKVVMcT/ZeiwQbE HxhtdijAHMIskaXvahP3
y9eVIOEWWYM+JISCwU7Zwed4RP+ssOKQWISQWIYFFQA3QTDRINNQRy311 FRXbIXVWGet9dZe
d+31PQQVDIhp5SZKxF8zbASRYECGIZDBQeAdU3wpyHONokuJzYHA3pKo90x/qBA3K4E/MTgP
hONENwqUixCODmy3HIJRkedNQ+MaVCADI2rGwvhyp TBIDNZMCG7GIgWoP WyXN/OSnpKGAOuI
NyOtkS62aDR3V1tt+UJMJITOAF 7n7zaz/GCIKFwSPpVK5+0rpBxNjpXbmmjaWuoT4Sly80dKn
pbxbit02Q5e6SRuen+QVNWSLOL345aTwA9034 SrxGmBViwZqJ7piF 6rerRyjpDaRyReqetP
+EkfOZwFLupAhVuHo/iwPUsZMJKU3LbyENgNbIGZQ43DIfY vagQHihy 16xqiA4OF clEQhM
XfjBbUoJop/nc47enoMB1 xGK+dYpnTKcByEUUAj/ODoVgukd bYBeECIGtKmwrhEQSTPw.J
EFNBxNnNaEA+Q/950okvFX6sFWALY Y KFmFMwQsPFUNyvUGBwaBF5fzZXoRSlqQMbéc4acYg3
ZemPegiKVIPBtlweNiu/Ovi+1SDxhRAYBOcbNPIQOgIEabqPeNQIF gliLpkzMkVbzzX6z04

Mh41745wrJMoOEkqY/0P SXcEFikluMeRHbCQCSe/PzGwCUOMpcfas2iegkdVL3SiQHUACQF
taFNHYqLspmlL WEpGIEfWOF/COEzweKgxX6F 1 Tegz TOfe JRezqXCHOZMeEoG Y pSvxjocc2Q6
vaeyzQyvm91y3mWO5ibw5Y5QW2zZCssChopZDHwr8xLDNEDNID4SZQOLMRDxS Yaeae7/axil
h2vW5raMevSjlA2pSEdKOpKagKQoTalKVBpSQEyypTCNqUxnStOaCgOuC53LxtCJsl1eSWHs
LKNNK7g5HnIRch8CIb{8oiErEWpNpDWg1BZpY +RyZ8QzWpUDT7giGe1 PWGOYmFC1StZ2eXWQ
Xj1YsITFyYuWa0ciNOOP/innmLzdKebyJnkCde+igBzfg2sEsgm2MIagrCITaxiF8vYxjr2
sZCNrGQnKAEAFOCYBLhsAQYQhMwS4AKe/QMBPIsBy3K2spodLQAEoFKBbIC113WiBAag2QBM
gLaXteDGQISE30r2igX4bQhduwPWypY CiPOtboM7gowWgl.RH/DIBZLIALYSIADWFW4PBDDa
C3AXuicwbhGcC17Lbhal BBAAazm7XgHQIrgWa097ABe7iK3vpnVbgVGa84hBCC/pYUVIZIL
ge5W4Ls8gG0OBACVdAasXwPXFCBDEW1KAWACELTAADQsBANbWMPhXTARIuxhB6pWALLVsHgp
7FORiISeSMLAvg TEA47TOOAMYbIS4dVzczbpXxLPNDZBS10D13i7QB7ydG+8Aus+NBWavewA
YKve2014yiKOcgBB22AAgNiSmM2AeaM8gOF L ebVRFvCBsijzNZ2u bkiL3FBS9r+bvi55y3t
eVec5PIsWMQxJrKMOdiczUIXzEB29P+ZMWDmMOyrYyhri8XKVq2UJgHnHJcayai3QaAk8usOr

di1 2dUtbCwiay6QOcoENLWZFO5rNsHWubBBt211LGbiERoFIM8vZXau3ygR4 75ZBDdxf2zez
xs5vivBTYWIHWMKcfuBvES3eaZeZIPONZgnrN7 3lpvZP072go8N7iSdwK72JO6ndxmi7LY
2+4GOKAHLGhHOfOz753rNebAWP72MIdJiZyZ4xdC28Y 2¢fV935162r99va7Q24miu730Pa
MtTzNVKOD/xrVXsaz 7y0el.hxO4D5DjvbQVEwwXPceguzeWbWmSIPEGY 3uH IN62PXmsaUPvXHU
nta0Zk5tul//m2TiBhrOtUW1u2fubQd/1tigvwN1 Pxbvpsuctqdm+YB++WnsxvFiNb0sGM7
BkgzmeVaV7WBg7 70aJN57AsuO6MI7mAMN 1rjGkB0zOGL SykXfdybxS6Q321{STNSBRzm8Muv
vmTIGh7nNN+5zIEdOpBHXtrGtu27W5zwuHtW3sbGa94XLvmgW37qVB86Bq6e9XinoOsFavgm
LIBWIMO3zUxX8sCFm/aer3zvyZ07c97eOxa/c+uRXr0i5zq0T/b4 1LvO4uNy3jCuz7ylLki8
umMOelFj+K4Tm6Xnc3zfotd+3sG/MynL28AP57yHLCviIvuBIOLYGeH3me/56/677/+Ub
oH1+J2rhZnaOd2PiR2DJIBXsASHO0I2fcRADZRXVLVWY bSmBAdnN13+TF22NAATQH3IR3Uv
dn3YBQNj9mpRdl1jJ2ulh2iex2YH52bBpXerBY0j52/shWVTNIYWSIFINAOyxWxpZoOvxv8U
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P

KLJ3RMYbVoG/XWIWZAFECGRTMHUX5mI692mzt2aKFmxBuGSVpnwVBmk30HetoJotoKS59mie
hXQ/CIRvOGBCVoVYIFIWd2mqZI691xuqGBg.JmokB3dghnHaFI7q9Y SZV1mHelhzZ2yK6liP
eHurFXr0B4kawGGh91u3V4i3F3w14 SUGHg5F4Jg5omTaP+KnfiEgQeKjPilBNWJr2WJdoniK
rfhwixgAnVil.nEaJF2idvchxCcelmagBmYdiuQh2I4iMNWdnvQhfvuhdswiNo3alx4iLwYeK
jJiKv/aJ52BmqlcKekdZWpOl4li05ni06Ji06r0 7 NiO7viO9/AYdAUONIAXLEVMDBMWDRW
P/FDBSVRLIAZVGCQXDAIThUCS4MbrQ3fMUC2XKPBSPYWQTNAQfjpl2wiCQHIBXN+BWKECR
PQCSHwWCRcZVDDGKDDALV/RVEWQEQBFJPSGREjMSIdSR/MgClgkOM4mQKuk4OZQ0+uRDM3M7
9IRQONQbQAKCEeNTIAMUWPABqYD/O3UBOIZBIPXOSMQEUBrZTuGGMLAYUPSYPNGOUKUCINVZ
GUS5EK70kVwzBSMyjFq1zNPWyTdyUJZ9jPHZzIUZ8VMDukla3wliVROG5DKhSIDJSKT SqiQYw
KsykKIiQSTolgRwICNTvCD TzSKyjitfuzL L zkH+rSIWBKRTaijxFCIv4jQ/EzQBChlisiP3FC

V+ezl MuOIKwEGJOQMX6kPskTSPNhQAspUEKISMZkSo TRSCupm3wZUUqOC4+51PSyOApiRh3U
BpmZipvJkpgyKJ85IVTOK7FOnNSjIORUKOQM T QK7 JJ/BitygDSfaCVbbZTUYKMbIUKIhU
P1NkkkgV/0qeSUprkEOHIZwCiitlth/M2Z01GQ2aBJ10¢6CY2UgjoUgimRTae SindBbiwWZ+K
kxunqSrAIKAJUEVKOErGZG7ICOE2aG5SSIBRuoVIE0S38ullv+ SUSUFKATCIiz+SyR5KD3
WC2BcpHsY6BUYUgSwgw1iqEUFB++2SBN1JC2Ep6F0aGXCUrJRC2smZ2kdBwsg1Tesp TriMx+1
aSp54EfX0akK8sUweFKOEpz9KY/MdyVTKZSWBTH1ZDOBIZB+Apa2c1ixBFRIUURdwwjzduRoN
hRKUAzD3ID14STC/YSERSImMDOTMSYRhoITXYeZ8RMZ714palgU38kpzaBJ+EGIONINIQd+GP
m/Sniyo+5bkvBrUSDRk3s9gf+nCe8FgH+8IBBpmrvvqrwBaswiqsxFgsxngsyJqsTEWnJABY
yioOnuCskiKgHyGiz60Q0Vara+MB1agtiwoQnEOWiwkz2yMvaZkyfdklepla270n350QJNpK
7ppGOipBnYmiR2VG3fquTEQI75KtipGP2Jmd4vmacXqb08KvOgNIKpCvQATSIEjOPKaDZuw
CosQDKufuGSlajWwBCIE66KXV3qxQ1NOOtQwdPGVgimnmLgb+DpX24AshGWtIFuzNnuzOJuz
OruzPNuzPvuzQBu0QjuORFuORNUOSJUOSTUOTNUOTWAFABVITIVRbIVZ 7tVibtVq7tVzb
tVBTWADBGAGLIAASQIMN7ImgrigmQAQsgtgag AW2bimnLAADAAHNH2hLIX6QAGILI2OLAHTr
AGsLRI7TIgAQIW7WtnZLt3jLuGHUA7AAHIbtgSAAGaLtpXridMbuGebAIwruBKAUGBbIwY(
uhnQuBLQUKh7UZV7uY8rntsV7AZ +bAKRruhZAuofrtpMbuXXLu7sripP7uBALU7M7AXwW7uP8Q
tgzguXy7AHY7vJ4TigvQitMLuhhgAHZruNdrt8zLvZLbvQyAAN/mZICbAJL7AaUnuOth
ts1Lu9Z7AW3bVYK7v+buOYLWDmMa77Mi77ThW777G73L+7bK+7zNa7nzKwHNS73zawDwB7yj
K7i3awDYm7gVILWWML7pu7/7TWBDNWBCR+74hHL2xawEOTLOJQMHZe8HbmM7i5u7Y14L8JgADS
u8HI+7wOHLkgvLxka8DRK7b0O67kJDLjx2w/Kq70pHLYInMIMzZL4pTLjaiwFta7gOXLd6a8VY
LAEIQMPpq8U0/AGae7WiiMBFPAFDbLrwQ7gVXMGM28YUsMVZIMVKTAFJTLaAa7jHKWEOnNMNM
JMAWOBRrXLsufAHIGBXp28WSe8QK3IMMULMA 1vMRRDAF SHLpuO8VsO7yDNMWp67t008dz/Mh?
PMcKPP/JaOzHGMwPokwBSpzKRHzK8huSmizK62udXYzFh3zFtywCYSzB8UVKFGDJvEzJU7v4
tnzFFIDlesvKemzHxgvl.GOzLrUzJ2jvFghzJE 1DLxZy6DJDKoszNZKvMshu/1XzJsJzJ2EzM
6evJzBy567zKjlzGzezK+gDOrvCObwBbZuShDu2tPy4XDy2uAzQugzl SEVKOCZNFQDMuYu9
kivQNfy42hzR7GzPy2zPz1vEODzJ Ck3NBB3Lx2zMuWzF 3hy73iySHEDK+QzL 1mzGHa29522Q
6WzHIz0BSUzGnRVPAKHOQAZCFg3PCe2++izFghvU31viVuy/17y82Ly3ghv/t9GLVAeS0D89
2YlbvsSsv/0b0OnK82zjS9zh98xhn9x8JcvwagvmbLAS8dxOvezszsz TxM0eGMvG 1rihddzitr
ziDOBv7yrziXs1geMxsw7xFGADE.IMwp8exYPNOoV7YRSMVCGNXXACOZENAML ct73s0wqNONJ8
yLybwW6exiTs1WgL 1 WWsOWMSy 7hLyHmt1jMI0V2duStdAShNInXNOJGS0GINZHz92r29xJJs
vYmND3/tzi TNzMHOwWhPM2BVgw3pby4 +91BtwvOubwgk8xiYc1MPswgnM3JgczaAt02012s4L.
1qVivWvBwgt93heQv1bMxc1NtwesyK5d0fSdAbOYBK1jdC4vdrudvi Pd+XS9pq7NsAwblir
THIE/NLACjemjbiDjLgLK7ySO 7/ Hc6WvbbruSMZUMFji+GTu7YQTrd0DbwOTNIh67omzbod
Xs6gGTibO9qW++G5W8n5/dCR+8UnVsWBu83LDMTsjOAW3uGIimInBzOAcDry9y8mlLDLxUnOJy
ywAO/s2LLM/BOLOV27/MSBBZvuF ZzrzX278TEMMziNVbjOUzLOb3S8PyleWe28hUvOUadMBe
rsdzLuYljuNpHuaeq+NmjsdtDthM/Ody 7tuD/ueATueei8 Y bEOGdbedCbOij TNtmTUAVUOChJ
7OWz0aBDsN5TuiTDeeR7vINWNTYVK7TILSY pz4 QMVzmXfy 1rs40MB3rsi7riF 7rin7rud7r
ur7rvNTrvwwTiwBTswj7sxF 7sxm7rcP3qyr7szN7savTsOB70j 7t F7HnTI2JTI2r713NTL
3v7t4BTudj7u5F7usn7uBAG0cNgPLesChJXuSsOmHQA3CBADNAWOSChYFKrOQ4D947v/CT
xKMOASWhNjQbyxMnEDMWK4SqAGBEA3NBYIRH45AuVMkDERK/rwQOBH3LmrqaiMgs8iOY+HL
3bQJnwTyHIBEdPRBIsvIO+gbaKmZOpJxgiCK8/yOQSaGDSyylLkdzgljvanyxmxOe8DcMqV
RPV7gE7On1Bly0Ss0QknxMS!IB579L fgkUqZpVgfCFDIIWAfImI/OmRIIMZ/9u+YIP14KQSY
9mbwmFtPoSbw726fEwhgAkihaSFfax2/royKob7DopJ5LdxxIDACIb7C0QQILUQJBVPMGY

Kzz6 TA40axviBBKTGSWToT+/S111 EHzpoXR/+SPwHVCSBobEpS7PIHBvmSGivraQPABbvpDIP
+TkgR4ARfoGIKILMZ+zZWAU+KqOpGKTmMCZ3rRIPFMSsY cfUATI+80RdyAl/dI//dRI/IAZPUNEA
ADs=

—————-AttPart_18827438==.OLA-~
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Nona Leach, 10:30 AM 1/14/2005, Application approval #%RNDUCCHAR16L%RNDDIGIT916

Retum-Path: <kajqkalb@yahoo.com>
Recsived: from [220.173.17.115) (HELO 69.33.227.203)
by mail.hasitcom (Stalker SMTP Server 1.8b9d14)
with SMTP id S.0016999843; Mon, 24 Oct 2005 23:49:02 -0700
Recelved: by bhostmistus.net (mIFix, from userid 226)
id BAE77704ET; Fri, 14 Jan 2005 21:28:56 +0100
Date: Fri, 14 Jan 2005 14:30:56 -0600
Massage-ID: <4291692454,16743@dyn-ht-19270.dw.columbia.edu>
From: "Nona Leach® <kajgkalb@yahoo.com>
To: [DELETED}
Cc: [DELETED}
Subject Application approval #%RNDUCCHAR16L%RNDDIGIT916

Hello,

We tried contacting you awhile ago about your low interest morta(ge rate.
You have been sslected for our lowestrate in years...

You'could get aver $460,000 for as littie as $350 a monthl

Ba(d credit, Bank*rupicy? Doesn't matter, low rates are fixed no matier what!

To get a free, no obli,gation consultation click below:

httpyAwww wumortnet

Best Regaids,
Morgan Vick
o ba removied:  hifp/www.wumort.net/book
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Geneva, 12/4/2006, quality funding for the usal

Retum-Path: <[DELETED}>
Received: from mail.hasit.com ([75.16.30.108] verified)
by mail.reasonabledoubt.com (CommuniGate Pro SMTP 5.1c.2)
with SMTP id 128084208 for [DELETED]; Sat, 18 Nov 2006 09:53:52 -0800
Received: from mail.reasonabledoubt.com ([75.16.30.107] verified)
by mail.hasit.com (Statker SMTP Server 1.8b9d14)
with ESMTP id $.0051552613 for <[DELETED]>; Sat, 18 Nov 2006 09:53:51 -0800
Received: from a147181.upc-a.chello.n! ([62.163.147.181} verified)
by mail.reasonabledoubt.com (CommuniGate Pro SMTP 5.1c.2)
with SMTP id 128042393 for [DELETED]; Sat, 18 Nov 2006 04:00:25 -0800
Return-path: <[DELETED]@hypertouch.com>
X-Original-To: [DELETED]
Delivered-To: [DELETED]
Received: from [62.163.147.181] (port=34747 helo=a147181.upc-a.chello.nl)
by mail2. hypertouch.com with esmtp
id 187604-187604-27
for [DELETEDJ; Tue, 05 Dec 2006 05:03:25 +0100 (EET)
Message-ID: <532601c7182a$01c7182a$b593a33e@hypertouch.com>
From: "Geneva" <[DELETED}@hypertouch.com>
To: "Wilda" <{[DELETED]>
Subject: quality funding for the usal
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2006 05:03:25 +0100 (EET)
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="-—-=_NextPart_001_5325_01C71822.4FE634B0"
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMeail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2900.2180
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2800.2180

Hello,

Hello HOme Owners.......G00d News...ll Lowest Mortaga g e Rates indecades.

There is no obligation and this is a FREE quotel Debt Consolidation . Home Improvement. Refinancing .
Second Mortgage . Equity Line of Credit, First Purchase.

It does NOT cost anything, just filt up a online form - we request you to take just 2 minutes off your
valuable time for lowering you.

look: hitp:/formsfresh.com

i-'i.ave a good holidays!
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Return-Path: <moreomega®pufynet.info>
Received: from [204.13.20.2]} (HELO wailpool.jriad.info)

by mail.reasonabledoubt.com {CommuniGate Pxo SMTP 4.2)

with ESMTP id 30594386 for [DELETED]; Sat, 16 Apr 2005 10:12:35 -0700
megsage-id: <021d01c542a7$£946b72054c6321 Ld@KGLSNYV>
From: *moreomega" <moreomegadpufynet.info>
To: < |[DELETED]>
Subject: Claim your Complimentary 427 Brand Name Plasma Tv- $2300 Value
Date: Sat, 16 Apr 2005 10:16:05 -0800
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundarys*----2876956904961141*

X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2800.1437
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2800.1441
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